Republic of tl]z Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ALAMINOS CITY

Office of the Schoois Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM-2023-599

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division (CID)
Education Program Supervisor In-charge of ALIVE
Heads of ALIVE Implementing Schools
Asatidz
School ALIVE Coordinators
All others concerned

SUBJECT: RESCHEDULING OF THE 5t DIVISION ALIVE MUSABAQAH
FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: November 20, 2023

1. Relative to the conduct of the 5t Division ALIVE Musabagah which was
scheduled on November 28, 2023 as provided in DM-2023-547, this Office,
through the Curriculum Implementation Division, announces the
rescheduling of the abovementioned activity to November 30, 2023.

2. All other provisions of DM-2023-247 remain in effect.

3. For information, guidance, and widest dissemination.
VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGA TAN, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Divisio Superintendent
rge

Officer-In-C
Schools Division Superintendent

With hundred reasons to serve!

: %i Address: San Jose Drive, Poblacion, Alaminos City,
2 Pangasinan Telephone Number:
(075) 205 - 0644
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